CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM

FROM: DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TITLE (HERE) OR WHOMEVER IS
PRESENTING

SUBJECT: INTERLOCAL MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT-WPBFD
DATE: NOVEMBER 6, 2019

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

Fire Rescue, as a provider of Fire and Emergency Medical Services (EMS), currently
participates in a Mutual Aid, Interlocal Agreement for Fire/Rescue Assistance with the
City of West Palm Beach. The original agreement was executed on October 5, 2009. This
agreement authorizes local governments to make the most effective use of their power by
enabling them to cooperate with other localities on a basis of mutual advantage and
thereby to provide services and facilities that will harmonize geographic, economic,
population and other factors influencing the needs and development of local
communities.

Citywide Goal:

To cooperate with other localities on a basis of mutual advantage and thereby to provide
services and facilities that will harmonize geographic, economic, population and other
factors influencing the needs and development of local communities.



Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There is no cost associated with executing this agreement.

Recommendation(s):

That the Mayor and City Clerk execute the Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of West
Palm Beach.



